

Eg 5.4.1

50.

52PP

The Divisional Council of the Cape.



6, DORP STREET,

CAPE TOWN, 15th. August, 1955.

REF. NO.
When telephoning on this matter, please ask for

TELEPHONE 2-9571  
with extensions to all Branches  
P.O. BOX 1073

The Secretary,  
Joint Congress Committee,  
P.O. Box 4552, CAPE TOWN.

Dear Sir,

Your letter of the 8th. instant refers.

I have to advise you that your request to hold a meeting at Nyanga Location on Sunday, the 21st. August, 1955, has been noted.

Yours faithfully,

*[Handwritten Signature]*  
SUPERINTENDENT.  
Nyanga Location.

①  
CAPE WESTERN ACTION COUNCIL,  
CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE,

P.O.Box 4552,

CAPE TOWN.  
16/3/55.

11/1/55  
The Secretary,  
National Action Council,  
P.O.Box 2948,  
Johannesburg.

Dear Friend,

We must apologise for not writing to you more often, this is due to our being very busy, however we assure you of more regular contact from now on.

Thank you for your letter of the 3/3/55. In reply; we are happy to see that the date for the C.O.P. has been finally decided.

We have a fair number of COP committees set up and they are ~~ready~~ sending in demands to us. These will be forwarded to you in due course, before the 7th May.

We have also issued directives to these committees to hold preliminary local conferences on the 27 March when they will discuss methods of elections. These will be followed by election conferences around your date of the ~~EXX~~ 16 & 17 April. At these the broadest possible opinion will be invited.

At the same time the sponsoring organisations have decided that each branch will elect a delegate.

In this way we hope to achieve from 60 to 100 delegates from the Western Cape.

Our last Council meeting was a great success and definite progress was reported from many areas. We look forward to the CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE as being a high point in the political struggles in South Africa.

Yours for freedom,

G. Ngotyana. Secretary.

Enclosed please find demands from Hermanus, from a mass meeting of 100 people.

MM106

37 West Street,

21st March, 1955.

The Secretary,  
Cape Western Action Council,  
P.O. Box 4552,  
CAPE TOWN.

Dear friend,

In reply to your letter of the 16th March, 1955, we are happy to learn that you will keep regular contact with us in the future, as this enable us to know precisely what is happening in your area.

It is encouraging to note that you are preparing for a hundred delegates to attend the Congress. We assume that the one hundred delegates will come directly from your region but we maintain, that the Western Cape should be represented by approximately 500 delegates, representing every town, dorp, or village in the Western Province. Places like Knysna, George, and the other neighbouring towns must be represented at the Assembly. This form of representation, we suggest, can be done by proxy--appointing people to represent you, who are residing in the area of the Witwatersrand. If arrangements are made early it is possible that the majority of the people in your region could be represented at the Congress. In respect of this aspect, if you are short of the personnel we can assist by finding out from this end of people who come from the different parts of the Western Province.

We must emphasize that direct representation is what we aim at, in other words Peoples Delegates who need not necessarily belong to an organisation.

Please give this matter your considered attention.

With greetings of Peace and Freedom,

Yours fraternally,

for: NATIONAL ACTION COUNCIL.

(C) M. 17 85-

CAPE WESTERN ACTION COUNCIL,  
CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE,  
P.O. Box 4552,  
CAPE TOWN.  
5/4/56

The Secretary,  
National Action Council,  
P.O. Box 11045,  
JOHANNESBURG.

Dear friend,

In reply to your letter of the 28/3/55 in connection with the visit of the National Organiser Mr. Tshunungwa to the Western Cape, the Executive of our Council has drafted the following statement.

The visit of Mr. Tshunungwa created a serious atmosphere of uncertainty and hampered the work of the C.O.P. in our area. Not wanting to damage the unity of the C.O.P. nationally, we did not raise this matter before, however now that it has come up on an official level we bring the following points to your attention.

1. In his report to the Cape Western Regional Committee of the A.N.C. Mr. Tshunungwa deprecated the fact that the A.N.C. members had taken and been using the collection cards which were sent to us by the N.A.C. He stated that he himself would have cards printed and that A.N.C. members ~~would~~ henceforth send the ~~monies~~ <sup>ordered</sup> monies to the Treasurer of the Cape Provincial Action Council of the COP (which has only met once in GEORGE) who lives at Queenstown. This led to confusion in the minds of members of the A.N.C. and although up till now no such cards have been received from Mr. Tshunungwa, there has been a lull in the collection of monies on the N.A.C. cards.

2. At the abovementioned meeting of the Regional ANC Committee Mr. Tshunungwa attempted to undermine the Cape Western Action Council of the COP, by saying that the ANC was not allowed to play a leading role, and that the Council itself had been formed without his permission, and that our directives ~~were~~ were taken from the wrong source, meaning Johannesburg. He accused the chairman of the A.N.C. committee of lying, when the latter stated that we were following the directives of MR. To clarify the matter we give the composition of our executive.

- 5 A.N.C. members (including the Chairman and full-time Secretary)
- 3 C.O.D. members
- 2 S.A.C.P.O. members.

This executive was elected by the Cape Western Action Council at its first meeting, and the Council itself was composed of five people from each sponsoring organisation and another 15 was elected at a mass conference at the beginning of the campaign.

(2)

3. After having agreed to speak at a mass meeting on the 23 January 1955 on the Grand Parade Cape Town, organised by COP, Mr. Thsunungua just before the meeting refused to speak, saying to Chairman and Secretary that "I dont want to be banned". There was no other meeting for him to address that afternoon.

4. We have found throughout his stay here <sup>found</sup> that Mr. Thsunungua has an undemocratic attitude to people. He has on a number of occasions referred to himself in all seriousness as the 'Lion of the South' and as a descendent of Chiefs. This, coupled with a domineering attitude and a two faced behaviour has made his stay here an unwelcome one and an experience that we should not like repeated. We repeat that whereas in a written statement, Mr Thsunungua praised the sponsoring organisations, and the Cape "estern Council of the COP; behind closed doors in the ANC he tried to damage the unity and the equality in action of the sponsoring organisations.

Yours for FREEDOM,

AFRICAN NATIONAL CONGRESS  
S.A. COLOURED PEOPLES ORG.  
S.A. CONGRESS OF DEMOCRATS.

R. September  
J. M. M. M.  
B. Turok

17/1784

①

48 Hamerkop Rd.,  
Silvertown,  
ATHLONE.

25th. April, 1955.

The Congress of the People,  
Cape Western Branch,  
P.O. Box 4552,  
CAPE TOWN.

Comrade,

you will find attach to this letter a freedom demand. We, the signatories of the demand belong to no local political body simply because there is none. In fact we belong to no recognised organisation in Silvertown. However being youth with a love for peace and friendship imbued with the spirit of democracy, we have banded together to draft and sign the demand. we can, thus to all intents and purposes, be called Democratic Youth.

I am at present making arrangements to get my accrued leave so that it coincides with the date of the Congress. If successful I will doubtlessly be attending the Congress. I will therefore be pleased if you will let me have the necessary information so as to the fare, sleeping accomodation, meals and probable duration of the Congress.

Yours faithfully

*A. L. ...*

from the Cape Western Action Council  
*[Signature]*

N74 COP (Cape W. Action  
Council)

524  
35

CAPE WESTERN ACTION COUNCIL,  
CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE,  
P.O. BOX 4552,  
CAPE TOWN.  
1/5/55

The Secretary,  
A.W.C.  
Kensington Branch,

Dear Friend,

We have received your request that you would like to hold a meeting in your area on the Congress of the People. Please let us know the date and place and we will see that leaflets are made and speakers sent out. Please treat this matter as urgent as there is not much time left.

We would also be glad if you could please let us have the names and addresses of your delegates ~~xxxx~~ and the money that you have collected so far. We need this urgently so that we can make all our transport arrangements now.

Please rally all your members to the Torchlight Rally on Wed June 8th (Thursday if it rains on Wed).

Yours fraternally,

p.p. Secretary.

N76. 100 (Cape W. A.C)

CAPE WESTERN ACTION COUNCIL, 52aa  
CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE,  
P.O. Box 4552,  
CAPE TOWN.  
17/6/55.

37

The Secretary,  
SA N.A.C.,  
Congress of the People,  
Johannesburg.

Dear Friend,

The great day is coming nearer and nearer, there is still a great deal to do and much money to be collected. We are however confident of bringing up a delegation ~~xxxxxxx~~ over 50 strong. We are ourselves at times surprised at the response we get from unexpected sources. For example the C. Town students are planning a car load of delegates from Medical School. Also many of our C.O.D. people are combining the C.O.P. with a visit to Johannesburg etc. so when we say 50 we are perhaps being a bit cautious.

We are planning a Big Torchlight Rally on the Grand Parade for June the 8th. this is to take place from 5.30 p.m. till about 10 p.m. This is in the tradition of Rallies that were held in the days of the great Franchise Action Council campaign and we hope it will be a great success. There will be fireworks, torches etc., the purpose of the meeting is to send off our delegates.

On Sunday 12 th June we are planning a Cape western Congress of the People. There we shall adopt a Draft Freedom Charter and greet all our delegates to the National Congress of the People.

By the way we are rather dissappointed that the Cape Provincial secretary has chosen 18 th June for the Cape Provincial conference of the A.N.C. This is going to cause a great strain on the finances of the Cape Western as the Conference is being held in Port Elizabeth, and is before the C.O.P. itself. However it is outside our Councils province and must of course be settled in the A.N.C. itself.

We would be glad if you could let us know of any pamphlets that you are producing on a mass scale for propoganda purposes so that we can perhaps use them.

Thats all for now,  
Yours for Freedom,

p.p. Secretary.



N81 Cop. (Cape Western  
Action Council)

CAPE WESTERN ACTION COUNCIL,  
CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE,  
P.O.Box 4552,  
CAPE TOWN.  
11/6/55

The Secretary,  
N.A.C.,  
P.O.Box 11045,  
JOHANNESBURG.

Dear Friend,

Thank you for your letter of the 6th June and for giving me the honour of serving on the Drafting Commission. I shall be in Johannesburg by the 23rd June and be ready to take part in your deliberations.

I am afraid that Mrs. Thorne will not be in Johannesburg, so do not rely on her for films.

We shall be in a position to let you know the number of European and Coloured delegates by Monday the 13 June.

Yours fraternally,

Besfurok.

COP. (Cape W. Action  
Council)

CAPE WESTERN ACTION COUNCIL,  
CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE,  
P.O. Box 4552,  
CAPE TOWN.  
27/5/55.

S.W.C.C.

34

The Secretary,  
Athlone A.N.C.,

Umzimkulu,  
Thornton Road,  
Athlone.

Dear Friend,

I must apologise for ourbot having sent a speaker to your recent meeting on the Congress of the people. This was due to an oversight of Mr. Turok of the planning committee. ~~It is~~ ~~Excuse me~~ We are however glad to hear that the meeting was a success despite this and we promise that it will not happen again. We would be glad if you could organise another meeting on the C..O.P. and we shall send speakers.

We have not yet heard from your branch how much money you have collected for your delegates. Please let us know and send your money in to us. There are only three weeks left. Rally to the Congress of the People.

Yours fraternally,

Secretary.

W 2  
COP. Cape Western  
Committee

52 W

CAPE WESTERN ACTION COUNCIL,  
CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE,  
P.O. Box 4552,  
CAPE TOWN.  
4/7/55

33

The Secretary,  
National Action Council,  
P.O. Box 11045,  
JOHANNESBURG,

Dear Friend,

May we congratulate you on the wonderful Congress of the People that was held in Kliptown. The whole Western Cape is thrilled at this great event and we are pledged to carry on the work of propagating the Freedom Charter throughout our area.

We have already had a large report back meeting on the grand Parade attended by about 1500 people who were most impressed with the reports. This will be followed up by a conference of all the delegates who left Cape Town for the C.O.P. and the Freedom Charter will be explained at this meeting. Later we are holding a conference of delegates from all corners of the Western Cape to bring the Freedom Charter before the leaders of all areas. At the same time report back meetings are being organised for all areas where delegates will describe their experiences.

The 50 delegates who were held up at Beaufort West did not waste their time. Although disappointed at not reaching Johannesburg they nevertheless spent the weekend organising the people of Beaufort West. Speakers addressed two church services and held house meetings all over the place. They all returned to Cape Town on Monday in high spirits. It is for the benefit of these people that we are holding our first delegates conference.

My Council asks me to get guidance on the question of volunteers. Our volunteer corps was never very strong and we want to know whether their work must be carried on, and if so, how must this be done. We also want to know whether the Freedom Charter is being printed nationally in all languages, if not we shall have to get stuck in immediately. Is the national Action Council continuing in existence? How is the mandate from the Congress of the People being put into effect? We ask all these questions not because we think you may be neglecting them but because we feel that the various centres should show that these questions are important to them and urgently require clarification. We look to you for guidance, and hope that the campaign to put the Freedom Charter before the people will be no less intensive than the Campaign for the C.O.P. itself.

Yours fraternally,

n.p. Secretary.

DM 18

THE CAPE WESTERN REGIONAL ACTION COUNCIL  
OF THE CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE

P.O. Box 4747.  
Cape Town

Sponsoring Bodies:

- African National Congress.
- South African Indian Congress.
- South African Coloured Peoples Organisation. 12
- South African Congress of Democrats.

The Secretary,  
A.N.C. Branch  
Langa.

Gekry by..... *D. Manguyaka*  
 Deur..... *S. M. M. M. M.*  
 Te..... *Kapstad*  
 Datum..... *5/12/56*  
 Verwysings No.....

Dear Friend,

In December of 1953, the annual conference of the African National Congress, held at Queenstown, decided to convene a CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE of South Africa, which would demonstrate the widespread opposition to the tyrannical policies of the Malan Government, and where a FREEDOM CHARTER based on the demands of ordinary people in every corner of our country, could be worked out and approved by representatives of the vast majority of South Africans. This CHARTER would demonstrate the "Will of the People", and would provide an alternative to Apartheid and a programme around which all democratic forces in South Africa could rally.

The other sponsoring bodies listed above recognised immediately the overriding importance of such a CONGRESS and CHARTER for the future of South Africa. They associated themselves with the decision of the A.N.C. and offered to help convene the CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE. Their offer was accepted and, as a result of the deliberations of the joint executives of the four organisations, a National Action Council has been set up in Johannesburg and has been charged with the task of convening the CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE. Their first act was to issue a CALL (Copy enclosed) to all persons and organisations, without exception, to participate in the CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE.

On the request of the National Action Council, the Cape Western Regional Action Council has been set up with the initial task of convening a regional conference to introduce the grand conception of the CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE to representatives of many organisations as possible in the Cape Western Region.

It has therefore been decided/

It has therefore been decided to call a conference in the Banqueting Hall, City Hall, Cape Town, commencing at 10 a.m. on Sunday 15th August and your organisation is cordially invited to send a maximum of 4 delegates to hear a report on the CONGRESS, to discuss a plan of action for our region, and to enlarge the present Regional Action Council so as to make it fully representative of all those who are interested in ensuring that this great CONGRESS is a resounding success.

There are millions of democrats in South Africa. There must therefore be millions of individuals who hate Apartheid and who are enraged at the 'hit and shoot' orders which the Minister of Justice has given to his police force. The historic task of the CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE is to unite the voices of millions into a single clarion call, the FREEDOM CHARTER. The National Action Council is planning for 10,000 delegates to attend the CONGRESS, to be elected directly by groups of people in the mines, factories, farms, reserves and streets throughout the length and breadth of our Land. Never before in the history of South Africa has such a mighty gathering been held, and the results of their discussions must command the attention of the World and act as a potent warning to those who are destroying our freedom.

This magnificent aim can be achieved with the help of your organisation and many others, big and small. We are confident that your committee and members will welcome our invitation to help in the calling of the CONGRESS and thus be counted among those who stand on their feet and squarely face the threat of a Police State in South Africa.

Please inform our organising secretary of your decision to send delegates to the regional conference on 15th August, and if possible, of the number of delegates you will be sending.

Yours sincerely,

T. Ngwenya	Chairman ANC
F.A. Deane	Chairman SACFO
L.F. Lee-Warden	Chairman SACOD

2(48) COP (Cape Western Action Council)

I

A.D.L.

CAPE WESTERN ACTION COUNCIL OF THE CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE

P.O. Box 4052,

Cape Town.

9th December.

Dear Friend,

This is to notify you that there will not be a meeting of the Cape Western Action Council of the Congress of the People this month. The next meeting of the Council will be held on Tuesday 11 January at 802 Lower Main Road, Salt River at 8 p.m. We hope you will make every effort to attend.

Yours sincerely,

G. Ngotyama

SECRETARY

I received van Asha Dewood  
Wolmar  
 27/9/68 deur S. Uielah  
 In Wolmar die  
sluipkamer van Asha Dewood  
 27/9/68 S. Uielah  
 Hamiltonevenging

No Enclosures Permitted

Inlae Verbode



Miss Asha Dawood

c/o Parker Street,

WORCESTER

IF A HIGHER POSTAGE RATE IS APPLICABLE  
TO THE COUNTRY OF DESTINATION, THE  
ADDITIONAL POSTAGE MUST BE PREPAID

INDIEN 'N HOËR POSTARIEF VAN TOEPASSING  
IS OP DIE LAND VAN BESTEMMING, MOET DIE  
ADDITIONELE POSGELD VOORUIT BETAAL WORD

SENDER'S NAME AND ADDRESS  
NAAM EN ADRES VAN AFSENDER

FIRST FOLD—EERSTE VOU

SECOND FOLD—TWEDE VOU

G 807 C. (C)  
CAPE WESTERN ACTION COUNCIL  
OF  
CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE 3

P.O. Box 4552,  
Cape Town.  
5th August, 1954.

Mr A. Benyana,  
1 Rabbis' Cottages,  
Klein Drankenstein Road,  
HUGUENOT.C.P.

Dear Sir,

re: Urgent Meeting

I wish to advise you that the above Council has instructed me to advise you that you and your Executive Committee are requested to meet the representatives of the above Council to discuss the plan of the Congress of the people, The Executive Committee of Wellington has been invited in full to this meeting the meeting place will be provided by you the time will be 3 P.M. please . Contact the Vigilance Committee as well for the event I have not had an opportunity to address a letter to them.

Yours sincerely,

SECRETARY.



52.  
NATIONAL ACTION COUNCIL  
OF  
PEOPLE OF THE PEOPLE

Sponsoring Organizations  
AFRICAN NATIONAL CONGRESS  
S.A. INDIAN CONGRESS  
S.A. CONGRESS OF DEMOCRATS  
S.A. INDIAN PEOPLE ORGANIZATION

The Secretary,  
Cape Provincial Action Council,  
P.O. Box 4352,  
CAPE TOWN.

Dear friend,

We received your letter dated the 5th March, 1955,  
the contents of which have been carefully noted.

The report on the tour of the National Organizer  
to your region was discussed fully by the Secretariat.  
We wish to state however that your past experiences should  
not in any way hamper your work to make the Congress of the  
People a great success.

We trust that the Electoral Campaign in the Western  
Cape is in full swing and that a large delegation to the  
Assembly will be sent.

"A DELEGATE FROM EVERY VILLAGE, TOWN AND SUBURB".

With greetings of Peace and Freedom,

Yours fraternally,

  
for: SECRETARIAT.

MM88

①

CAPE WSETREN ACTION COUNCIL;  
CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE,  
P.O. Box 4552,  
Cape Town.  
22/3/55

The Secretary,  
NATIONAL ACTION COUNCIL  
P.O. Box 11045,  
Johannesburg.

Dear friend,

We are somewhat surprised at all the confusion in the reports of when the CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE is to take place. We now take the date June 25/6 to be final. We in the Western Cape are solidly behind the C.O.P. and will view with alarm any attempts to postpone further the holding of the C.O.P. There is no room for vacillation at present. Forward to the C.O.P.

Please send us £2.0.0 worth of the enclosed sticker.

Yours fraternally,

G. Ngotyana. Sec.

**FORWARD TO THE  
CONGRESS  
OF THE PEOPLE**

National Action Council — P.O. Box 11045, Johannesburg.

Form 355

①

M/1786

37 West Street,  
~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

20th April, 1955.

The Secretary,  
Cape Provincial Action Council,  
P.O.Box 4552,  
CAPE TOWN.

Dear friend,

We received your letter dated the 5th March, 1955,  
the contents of which have been carefully noted.

The report on the tour of the National Organiser  
to your region was discussed fully by the Secretariat.  
We wish to state however that your past experiences should  
not in any way hamper your work to make the Congress of the  
People a great success.

We trust that the Electoral Campaign in the Western  
Cape is in full swing and that a large delegation to the  
Assembly will be sent.

"A DELEGATE FROM EVERY VILLAGE, TOWN AND SUBURB".

With greetings of Peace and Freedom,

Yours fraternally,

for: SECRETARIAT.

277. CAP (Cape W. Action  
Council)

CAPE WESTERN ACTION COUNCIL,  
CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE,  
P.O. BOX 4552,  
CAPE TOWN.  
24 May 1965.

The Superintendent,  
Luyolo Location,  
Simonstown.

Dear Sir,

I hereby wish to notify you that we wish to hold a public meeting at the usual place near the office in the Luyolo Location on Saturday 28<sup>th</sup> May at 2.30 p.m. The subject of discussion will be the Bantu Education Act and the Congress of the People. The visiting speakers will be Mr. D. Goldberg and Mr. H. Sokiba.

Yours faithfully,

for Secretary.

1979 COP. (Cape W. Action Council).

52 dd

L10

WESTERN CAPE ACTION COUNCIL,  
CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE,  
P.O.Box 4552,  
Cape Town.  
24/5/55

The Secretary,  
Congress of the people committee,  
Worcester.

Dear Friend,

The African National Congress has suggested holding a meeting in Worcester ~~XXXXXXXXXXXX~~ in honour of John Alwyn peoples leader. Would you please arrange a date ~~XXXXXX~~ suitable to you and we shall send a number of speakers up for the meeting. Please let us know what other arrangements we must make in this connection.

Yours fraternally,  
E. Turok.

53.

5255

**NATIONAL ACTION COUNCIL  
OF  
CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE**

37 West Street,  
~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

JOHANNESBURG,

South Africa.

Sponsoring Organisations:

AFRICAN NATIONAL CONGRESS  
S.A. INDIAN CONGRESS  
S.A. CONGRESS OF DEMOCRATS  
S.A. COLOURED PEOPLES ORGANISATION

1st June, 1955.

The Secretary,  
Cape Western Action Council,  
P.O. Box 4552,  
CAPE TOWN.

Dear friend,


"e received your very encouraging letter and are pleased to note that the Western Cape are making wonderful progress in the Campaign for the Congress of the People.

We wish to stress however that at your mass conference on the 12th June, 1955, the Freedom Charter should only be adopted in its draft form. This is imperative in order to avoid confusion and difficulties at a ~~later~~ later stage.

We have sent under separate covers 5,000 copies of "LET US SPEAK OF FREEDOM", and 200 Credential Cards. The leaflets ~~xxxxxxxxxx~~ were mailed a week ago and we trust that you have received the parcel by now.

With fraternal greetings,

Yours for freedom,

  
for: SECRETARIAT.  
CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE

N80 COP. (Cape Western  
Action Council)

52 ee

CAPE WESTERN ACTION COUNCIL,

CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE,

P.O. Box 4552,

CAPE TOWN.

13/6/55.

41

Messres. Woodstock Sweets Ltd.,

2 Station Street,

WOODSTOCK.

Dear Sir,

In reply to your letter of the 10/6/55 we wish to inform you that we are sorry that your walls were defaced but we cannot be held responsible for this as it was done without our knowledge, or instruction. We regret any inconvenience caused to you.

Yours faithfully,

p.p. Secretary.

COP (Cape Western Action  
Council)

CAPE WESTERN ACTION COUNCIL,  
CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE,

P.O. BOX 4552,

CAPE TOWN.

29/6/55.

Dear Friend,

This is to inform you that the next executive meeting will be held on Friday 1st July 1955 at 8 p.m. at Rooms 3&4, 18 Main Road, Woodstock. Please be sure to attend as there are many important things to be done in preparation for the circulation of the Freedom Charter. The CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE Was a great success!! Let us take its message to all the people in the Cape Western.

Yours farternally,

G. Ngotyana. Secretary.



**Collection Number: AD1812**

**RECORDS RELATING TO THE 'TREASON TRIAL' (REGINA vs F. ADAMS AND OTHERS ON CHARGE OF HIGH TREASON, ETC.), 1956 1961**

**TREASON TRIAL, 1956 1961**

***PUBLISHER:***

*Publisher:- Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand*

*Location:- Johannesburg*

*©2012*

***LEGAL NOTICES:***

**Copyright Notice:** All materials on the Historical Papers website are protected by South African copyright law and may not be reproduced, distributed, transmitted, displayed, or otherwise published in any format, without the prior written permission of the copyright owner.

**Disclaimer and Terms of Use:** Provided that you maintain all copyright and other notices contained therein, you may download material (one machine readable copy and one print copy per page) for your personal and/or educational non-commercial use only.

People using these records relating to the archives of Historical Papers, The Library, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, are reminded that such records sometimes contain material which is uncorroborated, inaccurate, distorted or untrue. While these digital records are true facsimiles of the collection records and the information contained herein is obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable, Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand has not independently verified their content. Consequently, the University is not responsible for any errors or omissions and excludes any and all liability for any errors in or omissions from the information on the website or any related information on third party websites accessible from this website.

This document is part of a private collection deposited with Historical Papers at The University of the Witwatersrand.